BERKSHIRE REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the
Berkshire Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board
will be held at the BRTA Intermodal Transportation Center
One Columbus Ave., Pittsfield, MA 01201

January 21, 2021 at 4:00 pm

Dated at Pittsfield this 14th day of January 2021.

Following COVID-19 protocols this meeting is by zoom only. Please
email info@berkshirerta.com for meeting link.

BERKSHIRE REGIONAL DE TRANSITO AUTORIDAD
AVISO DE REUNION DE LA JUNTA

Se hace saber que una Reunién de la
Consejo Asesor Autoridad Berkshire Transito Regional
se llevara a cabo en el Centro de Transporte Intermodal BRTA
Uno Columbus Ave., Pittsfield, MA 01201

21 de enero de 2021 a las 4:00 pm
Fechado en Pittsfield el dia 14 de enero de 2021.

Siguiendd los protocolos COVID-19, esta reunién es solo por
zoom. Envie un correo electréonico a info@berkshirerta.com
para obtener el enlace de la reunién.

Robert Malnati
Administrator/Administrador




MEMORANDUM

TO: BRTA Advisory Board Members M
FROM: Robert Malnati, Administrator
RE: Meeting Agenda of the BRTA Advisory Board
DATE: January 14, 2021
DATE: THURSDAY January 21, 2021
TIME: 4:00 PM

LOCATION: Zoom meeting
The agenda for the meeting is as follows:

Roll Call

Minutes of November 19, 2020 meeting — VOTE
Administrator's Report

MassDOT Final Report on RTAs

Cash Reports October and November 2020 — VOTE
Budget YTD

Ridership YTD

Old Business

. New Business

10. Next Meeting Date/Time

11. Adjournment
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